Morongo Basin Transit Authority (Basin Transit)
RFP #24-01 Onboard Passenger Information System
April 1, 2024


PROPOSERS QUESTIONS AND AGENCY RESPONSES


1. Do you currently create and manage a GTFS dataset, or would vendors have to create and manage a GTFS feed for the agency?

Basin Transit has a GTFS list we can provide.

2. Is ADP currently used for Timekeeping, or are you open for vendors to offer their own clock-in / clock out feature on a touch screen kiosk?

Although ADP is currently used for Timekeeping and has an app that can be installed on tablets, Basin Transit is open to exploring other options with the stipulation that the functionality that is being proposed can seamlessly integrate with ADP and includes an explanation of how that process would work.

3. Do you have an existing interior sign for visual ADA, or shall vendors provide and install an interior LED sign as part of the system?

Vendors will need to provide and install an interior LED sign as part of the system.

4. In the list of revenue vehicles to be installed, could you please identify how many buses have one door, and how many buses have two-doors?

All buses have one (1) passenger door.

5. How many spare equipment shall vendors include as part of the pricing? 

Three (3) sets of equipment as spares should be included in the pricing.

6. Is Basin Transit interested in pre/post trip inspection software to be included?

No. Basin Transit uses Zonar for pre and post-trip inspections.

7. Can you confirm that interior and exterior speakers are currently existing on vehicles?

The exterior speakers are all in working condition.


8. Is there any existing equipment to be removed by vendors?

No, our maintenance department will remove the existing 2-way radios.

9. In effort to provide a thorough and complete proposal that satisfies your RFP requirements, could you please increase the page limit from 30 to 70 pages?

Yes, we will increase the page limit to 70 pages.

10. What is your current annual ridership?

Basin Transit had 169,714 passengers last fiscal year and 90,533 passengers the first half of this fiscal year.

11. How many buses could be made available each day for installation?

Two (2) buses can be made available each day for installation.

12. Will installation happen at a single location?

Yes, all installation will be done at 62405 Verbena Road, Joshua Tree, CA 92252

13. Does Basin Transit have an ideal timeline for full implementation?

Ideally, we would like it to be completed within 9 months after a Notice to Proceed is issued. This should include the time necessary for training.

14. Page 19 K. Debarement Certification says, " The Proposer shall certify that it is not included in the U.S. General Service Administration's list of ineligible contractors." Does Morongo Transit want the proposer to merely state this in their proposal or is there a required form the proposer needs to complete and sign?

There is no form necessary. The proposer merely needs to state this within their proposal.

15. Can a matrix in excel form responding to the Technical Requirements and Tasks and Deliverables (as Comply/Not Comply) be provided as an attachment to our proposal that isn't included in the page count?

Yes, a matrix in excel form may be provided as an attachment and isn’t included in the page count.

16. Will you accept an electronic submittal instead of a printed and shipped proposal?

Yes, we will accept an electronic submittal. Please use cheri@basin-transit.com.
17. For the video surveillance option, how many cameras per vehicles? 4 or 6?

Six (6) cameras for our Gilligs.  Four (4) cameras on all other buses.

18. For the video surveillance option, how many days of storage should be planned?

30 days of video surveillance storage should be planned.


